
State of Florida 

LI 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 12,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please add to the above docket file, the attached email correspondence with a specified 2010 
effective date request. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Compliance 2 & 
Docket No. 090490-TI; Mountain Communications, LLC 

Attachment 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: 
To: ‘Larry Sisler’ 

Subject: RE: IXC Effective date 

Importance: High 

Thursday, November 12,2009 1:44 PM 

Mr. Sisler, 

Thank you for your prompt response. 

I will make this email correspondence part of the official filing for your IXC Registration Docket No. 
090490-TI. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR<aPSC.STATE.FI,.LIS 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Larry Sisler [mailto:lsislerl80~msn.~om] 
Sent: Thursday, November 12,2009 1:31 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: IXC Effective date 

Per our conversation today I am requesting our IXC effective date be after January Ist, 2010. Thanks 
again for your help on this matter. 

Larry Sisler 
President Telemax Inc. 
Managing Member ProCom 
Dealer Principal Patriot CDJ 

304-379-21 67 fax 
Isisler@4-~rocorn.com 

301 -61 6-8276 

11/12/2009 


